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收件人： 杨宗霖 <yangzonglin@cct.cn>;

Fw:2018别克寰行中国：周边制作

发件人：仲岚 <zhonglan@cct.cn>   时  间：2019-01-18 11:09

 
 
 
****************************************************

 中国康辉旅行社集团有限责任公司
 CHINA COMFORT TRAVEL GROUP CO.,LTD.

 康辉国际会展商务旅行部
 COMFORT MICE SERVICE

 仲岚  ZHONG LAN
 电话／+ 86 (10) 6587 0550

 传真／+ 86 (10) 6587 0596
 手机／+ 86 139 1019 3620
 主页／www.cct.cn   

From: "Xu, Lauren (SHN-WSW) <LXu@webershandwick.com>"
To: "仲岚 <zhonglan@cct.cn>"
CC: "Yu Qian 余茜(PR,SGM) (Qian2_Yu@SAIC-GM.com) <Qian2_Yu@SAIC-GM.com>"
Sent: 2019-01-15 17:02
Subject: 2018别克寰行中国：周边制作

Dear 仲岚,
 
如之前沟通，我这边有三款寰行中国周边“定制笔记本+ 单页夹+ 明信片”需要请你们支付费用。
因为是和厂家直接沟通，对方需要签署合同（金额已经和余茜沟通过）。
麻烦看下附件合同是否有问题，没问题的话我会通知厂家盖章寄出。
谢谢！
 
Lauren XU 徐颖
Weber Shandwick China 万博宣伟
 
T +86 21 2411 0228
M +86 139 1763 8337
E lxu@webershandwick.com
W www.webershandwick.cn
Weber Shandwick, 18F, 1045 Huai Hai Zhong  Lu, Shanghai, PRC 200031
上海市淮海中路1045号淮海国际广场18楼，200031

 
This message contains information which may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are the intended recipient
(or authorized to receive this message for the intended recipient), you may not use, copy, disseminate or disclose to
anyone the message or any information contained in the message.  If you have received the message in error,
please advise the sender by reply e-mail, and delete the message.  Thank you very much.
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